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                                     ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

                                    SUPPORTING COMMUNITIES
	To:
	Mark Chan, Planning Officer, Development Management, 5 Pancras Square N1C

	From:
	Edward Davis (Environmental Health Officer)

	Date:
	17 May 2020

	Re:
	11 Monmouth Street London WC2H 9EQ

	Proposal:
	Alterations to shopfront and installation of 2x HVAC condenser units on rear elevation.

	Reference:
	Planning application ref. 2019/4442/P

	Key Points:
	The proposals are acceptable in environmental health terms


ENVIRONEMTAL HEALTH OBERVATIONS
PART 1

The proposed scheme includes 2 No condenser units installed within a small courtyard to the rear of the building. It is understood that these units will only operate during daytime only (07:00-23:00).
An environmental sound survey was carried out from the Monday 2nd December and Tuesday 3rd December 2019. The measurement method according to BS4142:2014 is correct in this instance. The report uses the most commonly measured Background Sound Level of 52 dB(A) LA90 to represent the day period at façade level.
Appropriate noise guidelines have been followed within the report such as Noise Policy Statement for England, National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF), Planning Practice Guidance on Noise, Camden Council’s Local Plan, version June 2017 and BS 4142:2014.
It is understood that an independent noise control specialist (Noico Ltd) has been appointed to design and build a bespoke enclosure system to reduce noise breakout and calculations have taken this into account.

The consultant is of the opinion that a target level that is 10 dB below of the Background Sound Level is an onerous approach for the installation of the proposed plant which I do not agree with.
Calculations have predicted a level -9dB below background which represents a low impact on the amenity and therefore acceptable in environmental health terms and we suggest the following conditions for the application.

The external noise level emitted from plant, machinery or equipment with specified noise mitigation at the development hereby approved shall be as per acoustic assessment Ref: L1190.1 V4, dated 12th March 2010 at the nearest and/or most affected noise sensitive premises, with all machinery operating together at maximum capacity

Reason: To safeguard the amenities of neighbouring noise sensitive receptors in accordance with the requirements of policies A1 and A4 of the London Borough of Camden Local Plan 2017.

Vibration 

Vibration has not been assessed as noise through the transference of vibration is not considered to be an issue within this proposal.  In saying that units where practicable should be placed on anti-vibrational mounts to prevent possible vibration issues, therefore the following condition should be considered if you were mindful to grant the application.

Suggested conditions: 

Before the use commences, plant shall be provided with acoustic isolation, and anti-vibration measures. All such measures shall thereafter be retained and maintained in accordance with the manufacturers' recommendations. 

Reason: To prevent the transmission of noise and vibration throughout the building and or into any neighbouring premises, thus safeguarding the amenities of the [adjoining] premises [and the area generally] in accordance with the requirements of policies A1, A4 of the London Borough of Camden Local Plan 2017.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards 

Edward Davis 

Pollution Planning Officer
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London Borough of Camden
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